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2014 FINANCIALS AT A GLANCE 

    
    For the year   31st March 2014 

  

Revenue (Rs. ‘000) 83,753 

Gross Profit (Rs.’000) 53,797 

Profit After Tax (Rs. ‘000) 12,060 

  Financial Position at the End of the Year                  2014            2013          

    Shareholders’ Funds (Rs. ‘000) 259,681 258,572 
 Total Assets (Rs.’000) 312,619 307,216 
 

    Per Ordinary share 

    

Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 0.60 1.18 
 Net Asset Per Share (Rs.) 12.98 12.93 
 

    Ratio 

    

Gross Profit (%) 64 66 
 Net Profit (%) 14.4 27 
 Return on Share Holders’ Funds (%) 4.6 9.1 
 Return on Total Assets (%) 3.9 7.7 
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Our Vision 
“To be a leading /attractive hotel in the hill country by 
providing an excellent service with unique adventures” 
 

Our Mission 
“To become the first choice in the hills country for frequent 

travelers and nature lovers, as well as a dream destination of 
Honeymooners, with the finest food and lodging options” 

 

Our Core values 
Concern for all stake holders 
Passion for customers 
Driving by innovation 
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Stakeholder, 

I am pleased to present the Annual Report 

and Statements of Accounts for the 

financial year ended 31st March 2014. This 

year has seen the continuation of 

challenging market and operating 

conditions. During the financial year, the 

Revenue of your company is Rs. 84mn. The 

Gross profit of the Company was Rs.54 mn 

whilst the Net Asset per share increased by 

1% to Rs.12.98 from Rs.12.93 compared to 

the previous financial year.  

Industry overview 

 

Sri Lankan hotel and leisure industry is set 

for buoyant growth during 2013/14 also 

with the increased tourist influx in to the 

country. 

Tourist arrival to the country rose by 17% 

and 27% on YoY in 2012 and 2013 

respectively. During the first quarter of 

2014, it has been increased by 25% thus 

reaching 421,501.  

Through a series of strategic and timely 

investments leading to the expansion of 

your hotel’s existing capacity, we could 

well position your company. 

We had 55-65% average occupancy rate 

during the reviewed period, with wide 

fluctuations in daily demand. More over 

company has taken a wise decision of 

converting the spare space to additional 

rooms to cater for the high end customers. 

With the demand for these rooms are 

above average, it has added exceptional 

value to the hotel. 

 

Value Added Service for Customer 

We continuously improve the value added 

services to our guests by ensuring special 

requests such as; catered meal, wines, etc.. 

During the weekends, guests can return to 

the hotel in the evening and find a fine 

restaurant to dine at before turning in. 

Drive-by guests will have all their 

travelling needs fulfilled and refreshed. 
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Product Positioning 

 

In keeping with our long term strategy, we 

positioned our hotel as a unique place for 

the nature lovers. In the context of the 

rapid growth of the tourism industry in Sri 

Lanka, this has attracted the interest of 

international hotel chains. 

We scaled up the investment in our most 

valuable asset, our people and ensured 

that we develop talent by giving more 

exposure and training. 

One of the main product positioning tools 

is strategic location of natural beauty of 

your company.  We always, strive to 

commit ourselves to sustainable 

environmental practices in all our tasks.  

The Hotel has initiated an adventure 

project in its premises in collaboration 

with Australian experts and local 

investors. Initially the company had an 

idea to implement a Cable Car System 

within the hotel premises, however due to 

challenges in obtaining approval and Land 

acquisition, it become non- viable. The 

proposed adventure project remains more 

attractive and profitable. 

 

During the reviewed period your hotel 

room capacity increased by an addition of 

20 luxury rooms. Furthermore overall 

refurbishment was done simultaneously. 

 

Our Performances 

The company ended the year with revenue 

of Rs.84mn with compared to Rs. 86mn in 

the previous year. This marginal revenue 

drop was coursed due to the construction 

work done during refurbishments. Due to 

these facts certain parts of the hotel could 

not be operated, however through the 

effective cost management, company GP 

ratio was stable at 65%.  

Operational profit of the company is 

recorded at Rs. 20.6 mn with respect to Rs. 

27 mn in the previous financial year. In 

addition, net financial cost of the company 

has been reduced by 15% compared to the 

previous financial year. During the 

reviewed period we made Rs. 11.4mn as 

depreciation expenditure compared to Rs. 

10.3mn in previous year. If we adjust our 

accounts for this non cash expenditure, 

EBITAD is more than Rs. 33mn which 

exceeds our initial expected amount. 

Conclusion 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I take 

this opportunity to thank all our guests, 

our business partners and our team at all 

levels who have delivered quality 

customer service. I take this opportunity to 

sincerely thank all my colleagues on the 

Board for their guidance and invaluable 

support provided throughout the year. I 

take this opportunity to thank Mr. Ono 

Terukai, former Independent Non-

Executive Director, for his valuable service 

rendered during his period. I wish him 

well in his future. Finally, I wish to 

acknowledge all our shareholders for 

continuing to be an integral part of our 

company and look forward to your 

continued support in the year ahead. 

 

Mr. Takashi Igarashi 

Chairman 

10th August 2014 
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Board of Directors 

Mr. Takashi Igarashi – Chairman  

Mr. Takashi Igarashi, 59 years of age, 

commenced his business life in 1983. His 

main industry was trading business for 

exporting vehicles and heavy machineries 

to New Zealand, Australia. He developed 

an account administration system for 

collecting bills and also started a service 

providing business in New Zealand for 

looking after Japanese exporters. He 

employed three lawyers in New Zealand 

and formed the Legal Service institution 

named ANZUK Legal Service. As a result 

this institution would be recognized by 

many exporters and succeeded to make 

the contract with the Japan Used Motor 

Vehicle Exporters Association (JUMVEA) 

as the genuine legal consultant. Now, this 

is the only legal service provider for 

vehicle exporters in Japan.   

In 1996, Mr. Igarashi started the test 

plantation in Watawara and later started 

Open Arc Systems Management Pvt. Ltd 

with Sri Lankan business partners. He is 

the founder of both Open Arc College of 

Business and Technology Pvt. Ltd. and 

Stock Line Lanka Pvt. Ltd. 

Mr. Igarashi is also the Chairman of New 

World Securities Pvt. Ltd., a trading 

member firm of the Colombo Stock 

Exchange. Mr. Igarashi holds other 

directorships include NWS Holdings (Pvt) 

Ltd., NWS Financial Services (Pvt) Ltd., 

NWS Capital Management (Pvt) Ltd., Far 

Eastern Asia Wealth Management (Pvt) 

Ltd., Stock Line Lanka (Pvt) Ltd. OCBT 

(Pvt) Ltd., and Pan Asia Banking 

corporation PLC. 

 

Mr. Sasanka Sigera–Managing Director 

Mr. L. Sasanka Sigera, 52 years of age, after 

completing his education, began his career 

at Lanka Oberoi in Colombo (presently 

known as Cinnamon Grand Hotel owned 

by John Keells Holdings) in the accounts 

Division and later worked at Ramada 

Renaissance Hotel in Colombo(presently 

named Cinnamon Lake) for thirteen years 

as an Executive in the Accounts field. With 

his all hard work and enthusiasm, he now 

holds the position of Managing Director 

having been for 28 years in the Hotel 

industry. He is an active member of the 

Lions Club of Enderamulla and was a 

previous President of the club in 2004/05. 
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Mr.Ananda Karunarathne – Executive 

Director 

Mr.I.J.Ananda Karunarathne,53 years of 

age, became an Accounts Executive in Star 

line Shipping and Trading Company; he 

then joined Tharindu Enterprises as the 

Manager. Later, he became a Managing 

partner of Ajanee Enterprises. He was then 

employed as the Managing Director of 

Marco International (Pvt) Ltd, which was 

manufacturing garments for the export 

market. He was a Partner of Sikano 

International and was able to initially start 

Ramboda Falls Hotel. He is an active 

member of the Lions Club.  

Mr. Namal Gomes – Independent Non-

Executive Director 

Mr. N. Gomes, 43 years of age, after 

graduating from the University of Sri 

Jayawardenepura with a Bachelor’s Degree 

in Accountancy, he becomes an Associate 

Member of both the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Sri Lanka and the Society of 

Certified Management Accountants of Sri 

Lanka. 

Mr. Gomes is the Founder and President 

Partner of Gomes & Company (Chartered 

Accountants). His wealth of experience 

covers the areas of Internal Auditing, 

Statutory Auditing, Tax Planning, 

Corporate Planning, Financial 

Management, Company Secretarial 

Practice and General Administration in 

different industries. 

Mr. Gomes is an Executive Director of 

Accounting Alliances (Pvt) Limited and 

N&N Associates (Pvt) Limited. 

Mr. Saman Karunarathna– Independent 

Non-Executive Director 

Mr. Saman Karunarathna, 43 years of age, 

started his career as an Audit Assistant. In 

1999, he joined, as a Trainee Fund 

Manager at Employees’ Provident Fund, 

Central Bank of Sri Lanka, later he was 

promoted to Fund Manager of the largest 

retirement Fund in the country, in 2000. 

He also managed the Contributory Pension 

Fund, for government sector employees 

from 2003 to 2007. Later he joined 

National Savings Bank. In 2009 he joined 

Capital Alliance Securities (Pvt) Ltd, as a 

Senior Manager in Fund Management.  

He graduated from the University of Sri 

Jayawardenepura with a Bachelor’s Degree 

in Accountancy, and obtained Master’s 

degree from University of Kelaniya. He was 

a visiting lecturer for the University of 

Sunderland UK, and also a resource person 

for the Centre for Banking studies of the 

Central Bank of Sri Lanka.  He provided his 

service to the University of Colombo, 

Advanced Technical College and Bankers 
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Institute. He has over 16 years of 

experience in the field of fund 

management and investment analysis. 

 

Mr. Peter A Stewart– Independent Non-

Executive Director 

Peter A. Stewart has been working across 

Asia for the past 16 years in the adventure 

& travel industry. He has pioneered first 

hand many activities in the region and 

worked with the Nepal, Bhutan and Sri 

Lanka. He is a resource person and guest 

speaker for PATA travel trade shows on 

the topic if adventure tourism in Asia. He 

has conducted many international sporting 

events with major network coverage in 

2003, he pioneered Hot Air Ballooning in  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sri Lanka and also Commercial Rock 

Climbing with the first Rock Climbing Wall 

in Colombo and later built walls for 

International Schools and a mobile wall for 

climbing competition’s Island wide. He 

conducts corporate training programs for 

Sri Lanka’s top multi nationals and takes 

them on high adventure excursions across 

the Island linking business and self 

development lessons to the experiences. 

He is the owner of Himalayan Mountain 

Bike Nepal – the pioneer of mountain 

biking in the region (Est. 1988). He has 

worked alongside other experts in their 

Endeavour’s to advance other Extreme 

adventure activities and has contributed 

the ‘adventure chapters’ to five travel 

books including Lonely Planet & one in Sri 

Lanka.  
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Goals and Strategies 

The long term sustainability of the company is dependent on the goals and strategies; it 

has in place at Ramboda falls Hotel. We have clear targets that we pursue to create 

sustainable value over the short, medium and long term. We are focused on key goals to 

achieve operational excellence such as, increase occupancy ratio and revenue of the hotel, 

improve guest satisfaction, focus on sustainable development and to nourish the 

environment and encourage people to be more ecologically responsibility. 

Our strategies not only focus on the above goals, but are set to enhance each and every 

aspect of our business whilst delivering value to all our stake holders. 

Stake holders 

We have various mechanisms for engaging with our stake holders. The table below 

depicts the process that was followed by the hotel on stake holder engagement and 

identification of their concerns. 

 Stake holder Process of Engagement 

 

 

 

Shareholders/Investors 

Annual General Meeting which provides an 

opportunity to review the past year’s 

performance. 

Quarterly financial reports, which provides 

review of current performance during the year. 

E-mail addresses, provides for comment and 

suggestions. 

 

Employees 

Comprehensive appraisal system that take 

places, transparent evaluation, dialogue and 

performance based remuneration and reward. 
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Stake holder Process of engagement 

 

 

Guests 

A guest satisfaction check list system is 

maintained. 

Website regularly updated. 

Ramboda falls hotel manage the trip advisory 

page to guest comments on daily basic. 

Regular guest interaction by the executive 

staff. 

 

 

 

Government/Regularity Bodies 

Periodic disclosure. 

Participation in relevant occasions and 

associations. 

Compliance with Inland Revenue Department 

and other regulatory bodies. 

Compliance with relevant environmental 

legislations. 

 

Society 

Hotel constructs waste management project 

and disposal of garbage compliance with the 

environmental authorities. 

Dealing with hydropower system by using 

extra funds. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT 

OVERVIEW 

Effective Risk management is essential to the achievement is essential to the 

achievement of strategic objectives and the long term sustainable growth of our business. 

The audit committee reviews the effectiveness of the risk process. 

In evaluating risk, we consider extend competitors and economic factors, our 

day to day operations, business change activity and potential future risks. The risk that we 

consider the most relevant to our business are identified below. 

Risk factor Risk Impact Mitigation 

Business Risk The performance of the 

company could be adversely 

affected by local as well as 

global factors. 

The group has in place 

contingency and recovery 

plans to enable it to respond 

to major incidents or crisis. 

Market Risk Decline in market share and 

industry overcapacity in a 

high growth competitive 

environment.  

Refurbishment of the hotel to 

meet the changing 

requirements of guests. 

Measures have been initiated 

within the hotel for the 

improvement of quality, 

effective and efficient usage 

of resources.  

Food safety Fail to deliver excellent 

standards of hygiene and 

safety in food. 

Regular supplier assessment 

undertaken to ensure 

adherence to standards. 

The company has stringent 

food safety policy. 

Commercial 

Relationships 

The company benefits from 

close commercial 

relationships with a number 

of key customers and 

suppliers. 

Company undertakes surveys 

of customer satisfaction, 

which are reviewed on a 

continuous basis. 
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Risk factor Risk Impact Mitigation 

Disaster 

Management 

Natural and man-made 

disasters, loss of assets 

resulting a significant loss to 

the company. 

Transferring risks to third 
parties through insurance 
policies, the adequacy of the 
policies are regularly 
reviewed. 

Liquidity Risk Unavailability of sufficient 

funds. 

The company maintains a 

desired mixture of cash and 

cash equivalents. 

Safety and 

Environment 

Noise, visual pollution and 

non-compliance with 

environmental practices. 

The company operates in line 

with the standard required 

by the local authorities and 

has obtained an 

environmental protection 

license. 

Fraud Risk Internal control weaknesses 

leading to corruption 

employees abusing entrusted 

power for private gain and in 

turn leading to 

misappropriation of assets, 

consequent additional costs 

Authority limits, segregation 

of responsibilities and duties 

have been implemented for 

the critical functions of the 

company. 

Employee Risk Ability to attract, develop and 

retain employees with the 

appropriate skills, 

experiences. 

Regular training is carried 

out, in order to motivate, 

commitment among the staff. 

Recruitment of high caliber 

staff. 

Foreign 

Currency 

Exchange Risk 

Adverse exchange rate 

fluctuations. 

Exchange rate movements 

are taken in to consideration 

when entering in to the 

contracts with travel agents. 

Statutory and 

Legal Risk  

Due to legal and statutory 

requirements not being 

fulfilled. 

Engage professional 

consultants to review 

contracts. 

Company continuous to 

monitor changes in the 

regulatory environment in 

which it operates. 
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Report of the Directors on the State 

of Affairs of the Company 

The Board of Directors is pleased to present their Report and the Audited Financial 

Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2014. The details set out 

herein provide pertinent information required by the Companies Act, No.7 of 2007, and 

the Colombo Stock Exchange Listing Rules and are guided by recommended best 

accounting practices. 

Review of the year 

The Chairman’s Review describes the Company’s affairs and mentions important events 

of the year. 

Principal Activity 

The Company owns& operates Ramboda Falls hotel which carries on Leisure & hospitality 

service. 

Financial Statements  

The financial statements of the Company are given in page28 to 58 

Auditor’s Report  

The Auditor’s report on the financial statements is given on page 27 

Accounting Policies and Changes during the Year 

The Company’s Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with new Sri 

Lanka Accounting Standards (LKAS/SLFRS) laid down by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Sri Lanka and the requirements of the Company’s Act No 07 of 2007. 

The significant Accounting Policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial Statements 

of the Company are given on pages 32 to 44 of the Annual Report.   

Directors Interest 

None of the Directors had a direct or indirect interest in any contracts or proposed 

contracts with the Company other than as disclosed in Note26 to the financial statements. 
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Directors - Remuneration and Other Benefits 

Directors’ remuneration in respect of the Company for the financial year ended 31st 

March 2014 is given in Note 8 to the financial statements. 

Directors’ share holding as at 31.03.2014 

 

Name of the Director No. of shares as at 

31.03.2014 

% of holding 

I J A Karunarathna 7,080,700 35.40 

L S Sigera 7,080,700 35.40 

W M Saman Karunarathna 200,000 1.00 

Takashi Igarashi 100,000 0.50 

P N C Gomes 25,000 0.13 

P A Stewart Nil 0.00 

 

Auditors 

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2014 have been audited by KPMG, 

Chartered Accountants, who express their willingness to continue in office.  In accordance 

with the Companies Act No.07 of 2007, a resolution relating to their re-appointment and 

authorizing the Directors to determine their remuneration will be proposed at the 

forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 

The Auditors KPMG, Chartered Accountants were paid  

Rs.230,000 as audit fees by the Company.   

As far as the Directors are aware, the Auditors do not have any relationship (other than 

that of an Auditor) with the Company other than those disclosed above.  The Auditors also 

do not have any interest in the Company. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

An analysis of the property, plant and equipment of the Company, additions and disposals 

made during the year and depreciation charged during the year are set out in Note 12 to 

the financial statements. 

Capital Commitments 

There are no material capital commitments that would require disclosures in the financial 

statements. 
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Stated Capital 

The Stated Capital of the Company is Rs.100mn. 

Reserves 

Total reserves as at 31st March 2014 amount to Rs.159.7mn comprising of retained 

earnings.  Movements are shown in the Statement of Changes in Equity in the Financial 

Statements. 

Employment Policies 

The Company is an equal opportunity employer without any discrimination. 

Taxation 

The tax position of the Company is given in Note 25 to the Financial Statements. 

Shareholding 

The number of registered shareholders of the Company as at 31st March, 2014 was 417. 

The distribution and analysis of shareholdings are given on page No.59 

Major Shareholders 

Major shareholders/option holders of the Company as at 31st March 2014, together with 

an Analysis are given on pages No. 59 and Page No. 60. 

Statutory Payments 

The Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief are satisfied that all statutory 

payments in relation to the government and the employees have been made on time. 

Environment, Health and Safety 

All the laws and regulations in this regard are strictly adhered to. 

Corporate Governance/Internal Control 

The Company has put in place systems and procedures to ensure the implementation of 

sound corporate governance principles.  The Audit Committee report and the 

Remuneration Committee report are given in page No. 22 and page No.23.  
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Corporate Governance
 

Ramboda Falls PLC continues to be 

committed to conducting the   Company’s 

business ethically and in accordance with 

high standards of good Corporate 

Governance. We set out below the 

Corporate Governance practices adopted 

and practiced by RFL against the 

background of the Code of Best Practice on 

Corporate Governance issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri 

Lanka and the Rules set out in Section 7 of 

the Colombo Stock Exchange’s Listing 

Rules. 

Board of Directors 

 

Ramboda Falls PLC has a unitary Board. 

The authority of each Director is exercised 

at Board Meetings where the Board acts 

collectively. The Board of Directors are the 

ultimate governing body of the Company. 

Their leadership skills, direction provided 

and controls put in place ensure the 

achievement of the objectives and controls 

put in place ensure the achievement of the 

objectives of the Company set out in the 

Corporate Plan and the Budget which   

aims to satisfy the expectations of the 

shareholders. 

Executive Directors 

 
Mr. Liyanage Sasanka Sigera 

Mr. I.Jagath Ananda Karunarathna 

 
Independent Non Executive Directors 

 
Mr. Takashi Igarashi 

Mr. Namal Gomes 

Mr. Saman Karunarathna 

 

Mr. Peter A Stewart 

Appointments to the Board 

The board as a whole decides on the 

appointment of directors, in terms of the 

Articles of Association of the company. 

Board Balance 

The Board comprises six directors out of 

which four Directors are independent 

Non-Executives. The Board has 

determined that four Non- Executive 

Directors satisfy the criteria for 

“independence” set out in the Listing 

Rules.  Non-Executive Directors profiles 

reflect their caliber and the weight their 

views carry in Board deliberations. 

 

Company Secretary 

SSP Corporate Services (Pvt) Limited 

functions as secretaries to the Board. They 

ensure that appropriate Board processes 

are adopted, board procedures and 

applicable rules and regulations   adhered 

to and a proper record of all proceedings 

of Board meetings are maintained. 

 

Financial Reporting 

The Board of Directors confirm the 

Financial Statements for the year ended 

31st March 2013, of Ramboda Falls PLC 

have been prepared in accordance with the 

Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards 

and the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007. The 

Company has duly complied with all the 

reporting requirements prescribed by the 
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regulatory authorities including the 

Colombo Stock Exchange and the Registrar 

of Companies.  Financial Statements of the 

Company were audited by KPMG, 

Chartered Accountants. The Independent 

Auditors’ Report on the Financial 

Statements for the year ended 31st March 

2014 is presented on Page No 27 of this 

Annual Report. 

 

Supply of Information 

 

Directors are provided with quarterly 

reports on   performance and such other  

Reports and documents as are   necessary. 

The Directors confirm that to the best of 

their knowledge all taxes and duties 

payable by the Company and all 

contribution levies and taxes payable on 

behalf of and in respect of the employees 

of the Company and all other known 

statutory dues payable as at the date of 

Financial Position have been paid or are 

provided for in the accounts. 

 

Going Concern 

 

The Board of Directors is reviewing the 

financial position and flow of the Company 

is confident that the Company has 

adequate resources to continue in 

operation for the foreseeable future. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Accordingly, the “Going Concern Basis” has 

been adopted in the preparation of the 

Financial Statements. 

 

Audit Committee 

 

The Audit Committee comprises of two 

Independent Non-Executive Directors. The 

members of the Audit Committee are as 

follows: 

Mr. Namal Gomes–Independent Non-

Executive Director 

Mr. Saman Karunarathna– Independent 

Non-Executive Director 

 

The Audit Committee helps the Company 

to achieve a balance between conformance 

and performance. The Audit Committee 

recommends the appointment and fees of 

the External Auditors, having considered 

their   independence and performance.  

The Audit Committee Report appears on 

Page 22 of this Report. 
 

Remuneration Committee 

The company has its own remuneration 

committee. The committee consists of two 

independent Non Executive Directors. The 

remuneration committee report appears 

on page no.23in this report.   
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Corporate Governance 
 

Level of compliance with the CSE’s Listing Ruling 

Level of compliance with the CSE’s Listing Ruling Section 7, Rules on Corporate 

Governance are given in the following table. 

    Rule No. Subject Applicable requirement Compliance 

Status 

        

7.10.1.(a) 

  

At least one third of the total number 

of Directors should be Non-

Executives. 

Complied 

 

7.10.2(a) 

  

Two or one third of Non-Executive 

Directors whichever is higher should 

be Independent. 

Complied 

 7.10.2(b) 

  

Each Non-Executive Director should 

submit a declaration of independence 

non-independence in the prescribed 

format. 

Complied 

 

7.10.3(a) 

  

The board shall annually determine 

the independence or otherwise of the 

NED. Names of ID should be 

disclosed in the Annual Report. 

Complied 

 

7.10.3(b) 

  

The basis for Board to determine a 

Directors as independent, if specified 

criteria for independence is not met. 

Complied 

 

7.10.3(c) 

  

A brief resume of each Director 

should be included in the Annual 

Report including the areas of 

Expertise. 

Disclosed 

 

7.10.3(d) 

  

Provide a brief resume of new 

Directors appointed to the Board 

with details specified in 7.10.3(a,b,c& 

d) to the CSE. 

Complied 

 

7.10.5 

Non-

Executive 

Directors 

Independent 

Independent 

Directors 

Directors 

  

Disclosure 

relating to 

Directors 

  

Disclosure 

relating to 

Directors 

Disclosure 

relating to 

Directors 

  

Disclosure 

relating to 

Directors 

  

Remuneration 
Committee 

  

A Listed Company shall have a 

Remuneration  

Committee. 

Company has 

Formed a 

Remuneration 

Committee 
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Rule No. Subject Applicable requirement Compliance 

Status 
        

7.10.5(a) Composition of 

Remuneration 

Committee 

Shall comprise of Non Executive Directors a 

majority of whom will by independent 

Complied 

  

  

7.10.5(b) Functions of 

Remuneration 

Committee 

Remuneration Committee shall recommend 

the remuneration of Chief Executive officer 

(CEO)and NED 

Disclosed 

  

   

7.10.5(c) Disclosure in the 

Annual report 

relating to 

Remuneration 

Committee 

The Annual Report should set out; 

a) Names of directors comprising the RC 

b) Statement of Remuneration policy 

c) Aggregated remuneration paid to 

NED/NID/ID Statement of remuneration 

committee 

Complied 

  

 

 

 

  

7.10.6 Audit 

Committee 

The Company shall have an Audit Committee Complied 

   

7.10.6(a) Composition of 

Audit 

Committee 

Shall comprise of Non-Executive Directors 

majority of whom will be independent.  

Complied 

 

 

Non-Executive Directors shall be appointed 

as the Chairman of the committee. 

Complied 

 

 

Chief Executive Officer and the Chief 

Financial Officer should attend Audit 

Committee Meetings. 

Complied 

 

 

The Chairman of the Audit Committee or one 

member should be a member of a 

professional accounting body. 

Complied 

  
     

7.10.6(b) Audit Committee 

Functions 

Should be as outlined in the Section 7 of the 

listing rules  

Complied 

 

 7.10.6(c) Disclosure in the 

Annual  

Report relating to 

Audit  

Committee 

  

a)Names of Directors comprising the Audit 

Committee 

Complied 

 

b) The audit committee shall make a 

determination of the independence of the 

auditors and disclose for such 

determination. 

Complied 

 

 

 

c)  The Annual Report shall contain a Report 

of the Audit Committee setting out of the 

manner of Compliance of the functions. 

Complied 
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Audit Committee Report
Membership and Appointment 
 
The Audit Committee comprises two Non 
Executive Directors and members bring 
wide-ranging financial, commercial and 
management experience to the work of the 
Audit Committee, during the period under 
review. Mr. Gomes was appointed as the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee while 
Mr. Karunaratna was appointed as the 
other member of the committee.  
 
Meetings 
 
The Audit Committee meets at least four 
times a year and on other occasions when 
circumstances require.  
The General Manager and the Accountant 
attend meetings under a standing 
invitation. The Chairman of the Board and 
other Directors are able to attend meetings 
of the Committee under the practice that 
any Director may attend any meeting of a 
Board Committee provided that they have 
no conflict of interest in respect of 
business to be discussed. Four meetings 
were held during the period under review. 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
The Terms of Reference of the Audit 
Committee, which includes the Objectives 
of the Committee and the detailed Work 
Plan were tabled and approved at an audit 
committee meeting. 
 
Financial statements 
 
The Committee considered reports from 
the Accountant, and annual financial 
statements. It also considered reports 
from the external auditors, KPMG on the 
scope and outcome of the annual audit. 
The review is based on the compliance 

with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 
and the other related legislations. 
 
Risk Management and Internal Control 
 
The Committee reviewed the process by 
which the company evaluated its control 
environment, its risk assessment process 
and the way in which significant business 
risks were managed. The Committee also 
reviewed arrangements by which staff 
could, in confidence, raise concerns about 
possible improprieties in matters of 
financial reporting or other matters. This 
was achieved through using existing 
reporting procedures. 
 
External Auditors 
 
The Committee reviewed the services 
provided by KPMG to evaluate their 
independence and objectivity. It all so 
Reviewed and approved the Scope of non-
audit services provided by KPMG, to 
ensure that there was no impairment of 
independence.  
The Committee approved the fees for audit 
services provided by KPMG and confirmed 
the wording of the recommendations put 
by the Board to the shareholders on the 
appointment and retention of the external 
auditors. 
 
Audit Committee Effectiveness 
 
The Audit Committee conducts a review of 
its effectiveness annually and concluded 
this year that it was effective and able to 
fulfill its objectives. 
 
P N C Gomes 
Chairman 
Audit Committee 
10th August 2014,  
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Remuneration Committee Report
 

The Remuneration Committee consists of 

two Non-Executive Independent Directors 

one of whom functions as the Chairman of 

the Committee. The two Non Executive 

Independent Directors are independent of 

management and free from any business 

or other relationship, which can otherwise 

interfere with the exercise of their 

independent judgment. The Managing 

Director of the Company attends the 

meetings by invitation. The Remuneration 

Committee formally met once during the 

year under review. The Company’s policy 

on remuneration is to attract the best 

available talent and also to motivate and 

retain the services of the performers in the 

Company.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This policy ensures that internal equity 

and fairness between various employees is 

maintained, no discrimination is practiced 

on account of gender, age, ethnicity or 

religion. The Company also recognizes the 

life style of all employees and cost of living 

and inflation as well as industry norms. 

Competitive remuneration packages, in 

line with industry norms, are offered and 

whenever required the Remuneration 

Committee obtains market information 

from various fields. No director is involved 

in deciding his or her own remuneration. 

The Directors’ emoluments are disclosed 

on page 45. 

 

(Sgd) 

W M Saman Karunarathna 

Chairman- Remuneration Committee 

Colombo. 

10th August 2014, 
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Financial Review  

Ramboda Falls PLC’s detail financial review should be read in concurrence with the 

Audited financial statements of the Company for the financial period ended 31st march 

2014.  

Revenue  

During the last five years, revenue of the company increased by 10 times from Rs. 8.0mn 

to Rs.84mn well beyond the sector improvement. During the reviewed period, revenue of 

the company decreased from Rs.86mnto Rs.84mn by marginal drop of 2% with compared 

to previous financial year. This sight drop was courses due to construction and 

refurbishment made during the year. This high revenue growth of these years was mainly 

derived through timely expanding of the room capacity, improvement of food and 

beverage income.   

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Revenue sources 2014 

Food revenue 
Beverage revenue 

Accomadation income 

Other sales income 
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Assets /Liabilities 
 
The company has recorded a noncurrent asset of Rs. 299mn at the end of the financial 

year and noncurrent liabilities stood at Rs. 25.4mn. The respective current asset and 

current liabilities of the company stood at Rs. 13.8mn and Rs. 27.4.mn respectively, which 

shows the resilience of the company in short term.   Due to the low gearing level of the 

company, it was able to maintain high interest cover ratio during the period. This positive 

financial situation will reduce the long term risk of the company and this position will 

provide an additional leverage for future expansion of the company. 
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Statement of Director’s Responsibilities 

for Preparing the Financial Statement 

The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing and presenting the Financial 

statements, which are set out on page 28 to 58 As per the provisions of the Companies 

Act, No. 7 of 2007 the Directors are required to prepare the Financial statements for each 

financial year giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the 

end of the financial year. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have 

selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them in a consistent manner such 

policies are supported by reasonable and prudent judgment and all applicable Accounting 

Standards have been followed. The Directors are also confident that the Company has 

adequate resources to continue in operation and have applied the going concern basis in 

preparing these Financial Statements. Further, the Directors have a responsibility to 

ensure that the Company maintains sufficient accounting records to disclose, with 

reasonable accuracy the financial position of the Company and to ensure that the financial 

statements presented comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007. 

 

The Directors have taken reasonable steps to safeguard the assets of the Company and 

established appropriate internal control systems with a view to preventing and for the 

detection of fraud and other irregularities. The Directors are confident that they have 

discharged their responsibility as set out in this statement. They also confirm that to the 

best of their knowledge all statutory payments payable by the Company as at the balance 

sheet date have been paid or where relevant, provided for. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ramboda Falls PLC 

 

 

 

 

………………………                 ………………………….                                                                                          

         L.S Sigera                                    I.J.A Karunarathna  

          Director                                                           Director 

 

10thAugust 2014, 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
[  
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RAMBODA FALLS  PLC 
 STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
 

        For the year ended 31
st
 March 

   

2014 

 

2013 
 

  
Note 

 

Rs 

 

Rs 
 

        Revenue 
 

5 

 

83,753,060 

 

86,286,082 
 

        Cost of Sales 
   

(29,955,672) 

 

(29,126,531) 
 

        Gross Profit 
   

53,797,388 

 

57,159,551 
 

        Other Operating Income 
 

6 

 

890,000 

 

1,040,776 
 

        Administrative & General Expenses 
   

(32,174,757) 
 

(29,190,519) 
 

        Marketing & Distribution Expenses 

   

(1,742,861) 

 

(1,757,392) 

 
        Other operating Expenses 

 
7 

 

(124,945) 
 

(245,067) 
 

        Profit from Operations 
 

8 

 

20,644,825 
 

27,007,349 
 

        Finance Income 
 

9 

 

177,117 
 

693,351 
 

        Finance Expenses 

 
9 

 

(2,820,381) 

 

(3,793,472) 

 
        Net Finance Expense 

   

(2,643,264) 
 

(3,100,121) 
 

        Profit Before Taxation 
   

18,001,561 

 

23,907,228 
 

        Income Tax  Expense 
 

10 

 

(5,941,610) 
 

(369,455) 
 

        Profit  for the year 

   

12,059,951 

 
23,537,773 

 Other Comprehensive Income 
       Remeasurement of define benefit 

Obligation 

   

 
(951,586) 

 
- 

 
        Total Comprehensive Income for 

the Period 

   

11,108,365 

 
23,537,773 

 

        Earnings Per Share 
 

11 

 

0.60 

 

1.18 
 

        The notes on pages 32 to 58 are an integral part of these Financial Statements 
Figures in bracket indicate deductions. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  
As at 31st March 

  
2014 

 
2013  

 

  
Note 

 
Rs. 

 
Rs. 

 ASSETS 
       Non-Current Assets 

      
Property, Plant & Equipment                    12 

 
    278,421,795 

 

     
260,239,866  

 Intangible Asset 13 
 

        1,317,233  
 

- 
 Investment Property 14 

 

      19,041,075  

 
      19,690,550  

 
Total Non Current Assets 

  

 298,780,103  

 
  279,930,416  

 
        Current Assets 

      Inventories 
 

15 
 

3,606,340 
 

2,627,708 
 Trade and Other Receivables 16 

 
        6,836,031 

 
8,117,511  

 Amount due from Related Party 17 
 

1,635,407 
 

1,635,407  
 Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 

 
        1,761,144 

 
      14,904,845  

 
Total Current Assets 

  
   13,838,922 

 
    27,285,471  

 TOTAL ASSETS 
  

312,619, 025 
 

  307,215,887  
 

        EQUITY AN D LIABILITIES  
      Equity 

       Stated Capital 
 

19 
 

    100,000,020 
 

100,000,020 
 

Revaluation Reserve 
  

110,432,902 
 

     
110,432,902  

 Retained Earnings  
  

49,247,704 
 

      48,139,339  
 

Total Equity 
   

259,680,626 
 

258,572,261 
 

        Non - Current Liabilities 
      Employee Benefits 20 

 
2,476,438 

 
        1,011,159  

 Interest Bearings Borrowings 21 
 

        9,576,156 
 

      14,563,126  
 Deferred Taxation 22 

 
13,391,432 

 
      10,055,148  

 
Total Non - Current Liabilities 

  
25,444,026 

 
    25,629,433  

 
        Current Liabilities 

      Trade and Other Payables 23 
 

      10,930,763 
 

        8,368,600  
 Interest Bearings Borrowings 21 

 
10,851,106 

 
        7,665,192  

 Amount due to Related Party 24 
 

2,733,050 
 

        4,233,050  
 Current Taxation 25 

 
1,889,468 

 
        2,745,035  

 Bank overdrafts 18 
 

1,089,986 
 

              2,316  
 

Total Current Liabilities 
  

27,494,373 
 

    23,014,193  
 Total Liabilities 

  
52,938,399 

 
    48,643,626  

 
Total Equity & Liabilities 

  
312,619,025  

 
  307,215,887  

 
         The notes on pages 32 to 58 are an integral part of the financial statement.  

I certify that these Financial Statements are in compliance with the requirements of Companies Act No 07 of 2007. 

 
        

………………………..        
N Abeyrathna 
 Accountant          

        The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and the presentation of these Financial Statements. 

Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Board ; 

         
………………………..

 
    ………………………..

 

L.S. Sigera 
     

I.J.A. Karunarathna 

Director 
     

Director 
  10 August 2014 

       Colombo. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

      
 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  

        
 

 Stated   

 

 Revaluation  

 

 Retained   

 

 Total  

 
 Capital   

 
 Reserve  

 
Earnings  

 
 Equity  

 

Rs. 

 

Rs. 

 

Rs. 

 

Rs. 

        As at 1 April 2012 100,000,020 

 

111,631,190 

 

23,403,278 

 

235,034,488 

        Profit for the year - 

 

- 

 

23,537,773 

 

23,537,773 

Other comprehensive income for the year - 

 

- 

 

- 

 

- 

        Total comprehensive income for the year - 

 

- 

 

23,537,773 

 

23,537,773 

        De Recognition of revaluation reserve on 

disposal 
- 

 

(1,198,288) 

 

1,198,288 

 

- 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

As at 31 March 2013 100,000,020 
 

110,432,902 
 

48,139,339 
 

258,572,261 

        

As at 1 April 2013 100,000,020 

 

110,432,902 

 

48,139,339 

 

258,572,261 

        Profit for the year - 

 

- 

 

12,059,951 

 

12,059,951 

Other comprehensive income for the year - 

 

- 

 

       (951,586) 

 

       (951,586) 

        
Total comprehensive income for the year - 

 

- 

 

11,108,365 

 

11,108,365 

        Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity 
 Dividend Payment - 

 

- 

 

  (10,000,000) 

 

  (10,000,000) 

        As at 31 March 2014 100,000,020 

 

110,432,902 

 

49,247,704 

 

259,680,626 

        The notes on pages 32 to 58 are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Figures in brackets indicate deductions. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW           

For the year ended 31
st
  March  

  
2014 

 
2013 

    
Rs 

 
Rs 

Cash flows from operating activities 

     Profit  before taxation 

  

18,001,561 

 

23,907,228 

Adjustments for: 

     

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 

  

      

10,447,942 

 

9,660,653 

Amortization of Intangible Asset 

  

312,767 

 

- 

Depreciation on Investment Property                                                     649,475                649,475 

Provision for employee benefits 

  

513,691 

 

454,261 

Provision for impairment of Allowance 

  

1,231,322 

 

- 

Profit on disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 

  

- 

 

(151,712) 

Interest Income 

  

      (83,619) 

 

(650,819) 

Finance Cost 

  

    2,820,380 

 

3,793,472 

Operating profit before Working Capital Changes 

  

33,893,521 

 

  37,662,558  

Increase  in inventories 

  

(978,632) 

 

  (1,181,164) 

(Increase)/ decrease in trade and other receivables 

  

        50,158 

 

  (3,968,482) 

Increase in trade & other creditors 

  

    2,562,163 

 

   1,080,433  

Decrease in amount due to related party 

  

  (1,500,000) 

 

- 

       Net cash generated from operation 

  
  34,027,211 

 

33,593,345  

       

Interest paid 

  

(2,820,380) 

 

    

(3,793,472) 

Income tax paid 

  

(3,460,893) 

 

  (1,612,330) 

Net cash generated from operating activities 

  

27,745,936 

 

  28,187,543  

       Cash flows from investing activities 

     Proceeds from disposal of from Property, Plant & 

Equipment 

  

- 

 

      

1,415,000  

Purchase & Construction of property, plant & 

equipment 

  

(27,737,013) 

 

(11,014,223) 

Acquisition of intangible assets 

  

(1,630,000) 

 

- 

Interest received 

  

83,619 

 

650,819 

Net cash used in investing activities 

  
(29,283,394) 

 

  (8,948,404) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

     Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings 

  

6,000,000 

 

-    

Repayment of interest bearing borrowings 

  

 (8,665,192) 

 

 (7,665,192) 

Principal payment under finance lease liabilities 

  

      (28,721) 

 

- 

Dividend Paid 

  

(10,000,000) 

 

- 

Net cash flows used in financing activities (12,693,913) 

 

  (7,665,192)   

       Net increase/(decrease)  in cash & cash equivalents 

  

(14,231,371) 

 

  11,573,947  

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

  

      

14,902,529 

 

      

3,328,582  

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year  

  
671,158 

 

  14,902,529  

       The notes on pages 32 to 58 are an integral part of these financial statements. 

  Figures in bracket indicate deductions. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC   

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 

1 REPORTING ENTITY 
 

1.1 Domicile and Legal Form 

Ramboda Falls PLC, (“the Company”) is a Company domiciled in Sri Lanka. The shares of the 
Company have a primary listing on the Colombo Stock Exchange. 

The address of the registered office and the principal place of the business is situated No. 76, 
Rock Fall Estate, Nuwaraeliya Road, Ramboda. 
The Principle activity of the Company is hoteliering and leisure related 

There were no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of activities. The 
Company during the financial year under review. 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 
 
(a) Statement of Compliance 

 
The financial statements of the Company comprise the statement of financial position, 
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flow together with the notes to the financial statements. 

The Company’s Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with new Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standards (LKAS/SLFRS) laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri 
Lanka and the requirements of the Company’s Act No 07 of 2007. 

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 10th August 
2014. 

(b) Basis of measurement 
 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and applied 
consistently with no adjustments being made for inflationary factors affecting the Financial 
Statements. 

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company would 
continue as a going concern for the foreseeable future. 

(c) Functional and presentation currency 
 

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the entities operate (‘the functional currency’).These 
Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the Company’s functional 
currency. All financial information presented in Sri Lankan Rupee has been rounded to the 
nearest rupee. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC   

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

(d) Use of estimates and judgments  
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRS/LKAS requires management 
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results 
may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in 
any future period affected. 

Information about significant areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgments in 
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized 
in these financial statements are included in the following notes. 
 
Note 3.c.  - Provision for depreciation 

Note 3.k.ii  - Employee benefit obligations 

Note 3.m  - Contingent liabilities 

Note 3.q. ii - Deferred tax liabilities/assets 

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented 
in these Financial Statements of the Company, unless otherwise indicated. 

(a) Foreign currency transactions 
 
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Sri Lanka Rupees at the foreign exchange 
rate prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 
foreign currencies are translated to Sri Lanka Rupees at the foreign exchange rate prevailing 
as at the reporting date.  

The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortised cost 
in the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and 
payments during the year, and the amortised cost in foreign currency translated at the 
exchange rate at the end of the year. 
 
Non-monetary assets and liabilities which are stated at historical cost denominated in foreign 
currencies are translated to Sri Lanka Rupees at the exchange rate prevailing at the dates of 
the transactions. Non-monetary assets & liabilities that are stated at fair value denominated 
in foreign currencies are translated to Sri Lanka Rupees at the exchange rate prevailing at the 
dates that the values were determined. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation 
are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC   
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

(b) Financial instruments  
 

i. Financial assets 
 

Initial recognition and measurement financial assets within the scope of LKAS 39 are classified 
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity 
investments, available-for-sale financial assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging 
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification 
of its financial assets at initial recognition. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair 
value plus, in the case of assets not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable 
transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a 
time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) 
are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell 
the asset. Financial Assets could be categorised into four categories, namely 
 
• Fair value through profit and loss 
• Available for sale 
• Held to maturity 
• Loans and receivables 
 

However, as at each reporting date, the Company hold on only the financial assets categorised 
as ‘loans and receivables’. 
 

The Company initially recognise such loans and receivables on the date that they are 
originated. 
 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of 
financial position when, and only when the Company has a legal right to offset the amounts 
and intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. 
 

Subsequent Measurement 
 

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification and the 
Company only hold financial assets categorised as loans & receivables. 
 

Loans and receivables 
 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments 
that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate method (EIR), less 
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is 
included in finance income in the statement of comprehensive income. The losses arising from 
impairment are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in finance costs. 
Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and 
related party receivables. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC   
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

De-recognition 
 

A financial asset is de-recognised when: 
 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired 

• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed 

an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party 

under a ‘pass through’ arrangement; and either 

(a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or 

(b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of 

the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 
 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has 
entered into a pass through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of it, the asset is 
recognised to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in it. In that case, the 
Company also recognise an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated 
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has 
retained. 
 

(ii) Financial liabilities 
 

Initial recognition and measurement 
 

Financial liabilities within the scope of LKAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss, other financial liabilities, or as derivatives designated as hedging 
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification 
of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. 
When a financial liability is recognized initially, an entity shall measure it at its fair value plus, 
in the case of a financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that 
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial liability. The Company classify 
financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. Such financial liabilities are 
recognised initially at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.  
 

Subsequent measurement 
 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification and the Company only 
hold financial liabilities categorised as other financial liabilities. 
 

Other financial liabilities 
 

After initial recognition, other liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of 
comprehensive income when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective 
interest rate method (EIR) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into 
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of 
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the statement of comprehensive 
income.  
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC   
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

De-recognition 
 

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 
canceled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognized in the income statement. 
 

(iii) Fair value measurement 
 

The management assessed that cash at bank and short-term deposits, trade receivables, 
trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current financial liabilities approximate their 
carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair 
value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument 
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced 
or liquidation sale. 
 

(c) Ordinary shares  
 

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Costs attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are 
recognised as an expense 

 

(d) Property, plant and equipment 
 

Basis of Recognition 
 

Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the assets will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be reliably 
measured. 
 

Basis of measurement 
 

All items of Property, Plant and Equipment are initially recorded at cost. Where items of 
property, plant and equipment are subsequently revalued, the entire class of such assets is 
revalued at fair value. The Company applies revaluation model to property, plant and 
equipment and records at cost of purchase or construction together with any incidental 
expenses thereon less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
The carrying values of Property Plant and Equipment are reviewed for impairment when 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. 
The Company applies the re-valuation model to land and buildings. The Company has 
adopted a policy of revaluing assets every five years. 
 

If an asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation, the increase shall be 
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of 
revaluation surplus. However, the increase shall be recognised in profit or loss to the extent 
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that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or 
loss. 
 

If an asset's carrying amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease shall be 
recognised in profit or loss. However, the decrease shall be recognised in other 
comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus 
in respect of that asset. The decrease recognised in other comprehensive income reduces the 
amount accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus. 
 

The revaluation surplus included in equity in respect of an item of property, plant and 
equipment may be transferred directly to retained earnings when the asset is derecognised. 
 

De recognition 
 

An item of property, plant and equipment are de-recognised upon replacement, disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use.  
 

Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of 
comprehensive income in the year the asset is derecognised. 
 

Depreciation 
 

Depreciation is calculated by using a straight-line method on the cost or valuation of all 
property, plant and equipment, other than freehold land, in order to write off such amounts 
over the estimated useful economic life of such assets. The estimated useful life of assets is as 
follows: 
 

Buildings        20 years 

Furniture and fittings      10 years 

Office equipment       08 years 

Plant and machinery      08 years   

Motor vehicles       08 years 

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each 
financial year end. 
 

Depreciation of an assets ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held 
for sale and the date that asset is de-recognised. 
 

(e) Capital work-in-progress 
 

Capital work-in-progress represents the accumulated cost of materials and other costs directly 
related to the construction of an asset. Capital work-in progress is transferred to the 
respective asset accounts at the time it is substantially completed and ready for its intended 
use. 
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(f) Investmentproperties 
 

Basis of recognition 
 

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation 
or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply 
of goods or services or for administrative purposes.  
 

Measurement 
 

Investment property is initially measured at cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the investment property. The cost of self - constructed 
investment property includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly 
attributable to bringing the investment property to a working condition for their intended use 
and capitalised borrowing costs. 
The Company applies the cost model for investment properties in accordance with Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standard 40 (LKAS 40) “Investment Property”. Accordingly, land and buildings 
classified as investment properties are stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. 
 

Depreciation 
 

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the estimated life of the class of asset 
from the date of purchase up to the date of disposal. 
 

Buildings       20 years 
 

Derecognition 
 

Investment properties are derecognized when disposed of, or permanently withdrawn from 
use because no future economic benefits are expected. Transfers are made to and from 
investment properties only when there is a change in use. 
 

(g) Intangible assets 
 

An intangible asset is an identifiable non monitory asset without physical substance held for 
use in the production or supply goods or other services, rental to others or for administrative 
purposes. An intangible asset is initially recognised at cost, if it is probable that future 
economic benefit will flow to the enterprise, and the cost of the asset can be measured 
reliably. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any 
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
 

Computer software 
 

All computer software costs incurred, licensed for use by the Company, which are not 
integrally related to associated hardware, which can be clearly identified, reliably measured 
and it’s probable that they will lead to future economic benefits, are included in the Financial 
Position under the category intangible assets and carried at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
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Amortisation 
 

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis in the statement of comprehensive 
income from the date on which the asset was available for use, over the best estimate of its 
useful life. The estimated useful life of software is 5 years. The amortization period and the 
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at 
each financial year end. 
 

Amortisation shall cease at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale 
or the date that asset is derecognised. 
 

De-recognition 
 

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are 
expected from its use and subsequent disposal. 
 

(h) Inventories  
 

Inventories are recognized at cost and net realizable value whichever is lower after making 
due allowance for obsolete and slow moving items, except for fresh fruit bunches which are 
valued at since realized values. 
 

The cost of inventories is based on the weighted average principle, and includes 
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs, and other 
costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. 
 

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and 
cash in hand. For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist 
of cash as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. 

 

(j) Impairment  
 

The recoverable amount of an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU) is the greater of its value 
in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash 
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or 
CGU. or impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets 
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash 
inflows of other assets or CGUs. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. 
Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGUs are allocated to reduce the carrying 
amounts of the other assets in the CGU (group of CGUs) on pro-rata basis. 
 

For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying 
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of 
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. 
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i. Financial assets 
 

Financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the 
asset, and that loss event(s) had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset 
that can be estimated reliably.  
 

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes default or delinquency by a 
debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would 
not consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse 
changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers, economic conditions that correlate 
with defaults or the disappearance of an active market for a security. 
 

The Company consider evidence of impairment for financial assets measured at amortised 
cost (loans and receivables) at specific asset level. All individually significant assets are 
assessed for specific impairment. 
 

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as 
the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future 
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. Losses are recognised in 
profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and receivables or held-to 
maturity investment securities. Interest on the impaired asset continues to be recognised. 
When an event occurring after the impairment was recognized causes the amount of 
impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or 
loss. 
 

ii. Non-financial assets 
 

The carrying amounts of the Company non-financial assets, other than inventories and 
deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any 
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is 
estimated. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its 
recoverable amount. 
 

Financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the 
asset, and that loss event(s) had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset 
that can be estimated reliably. 
 

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes default or delinquency by a 
debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would 
not consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse 
changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers, economic conditions that correlate 
with defaults or the disappearance of an active market for a security. 
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The Company consider evidence of impairment for financial assets measured at amortised 
cost (loans and receivables) at specific asset level. All individually significant assets are 
assessed for specific impairment. 

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as 
the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future 
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. Losses are recognised in 
profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and receivables or held-to 
maturity investment securities. Interest on the impaired asset continues to be recognised. 
When an event occurring. 
 

(k) Employee Benefits 
 
(i) Defined contribution plans 
 

Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund (EPF & ETF) are recognised as incurred. 
Employees are eligible for Employees’ Provident Fund contributions and Employees’ Trust 
Fund contributions in line with respective statutes and regulations. 
The Company contribute 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees to Employees’ 
Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund respectively. 
 

(ii) Defined benefit plans 
 

A defined benefit plan is a post employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution 
plan. 
 

The Company is liable to pay retirement benefits under the Payment of Gratuity Act, No. 12 of 
1983. 
 

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position is the present value of the 
defined benefit obligation at the reporting date. 
 

The defined benefit obligation is calculated as at the reporting date based on an internally 
developed valuation method as recommended by LKAS 19 “Employee Benefit”. 
 

The liability is not externally funded. All Actuarial gains or losses are recognized immediately 
in the other comprehensive income. Under the Payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the 
liability to an employee arises only on completion of 5 years of continued service. 

 

(l) Provisions 
 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) 
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be   
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reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a 
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to 
any provision is presented in the statement of comprehensive income net of any 
reimbursement. 
 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current 
pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where 
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a 
finance cost. 

(m) Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities 
 

All contingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the outflow 
of resources is remote. A contingent liability recognised in a business combination is initially 
measured at its fair value. Subsequently, it is measured at the higher of: 
 

 The amount that would be recognized in accordance with the general guidance for 
provisions above (LKAS 37) or 

 The amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative amortization 
recognised in accordance with the guidance for revenue recognition (LKAS 18) 
Contingent assets are disclosed, where inflow of economic benefit is probable but not 
virtually certain. 

  

(n) Revenue recognition 
 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company, and the revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably 
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, 
net of trade discounts and value added taxes. The following specific criteria are used for 
recognition of revenue: 
 

i. Income from Hotel/Restaurants 
 

Revenue is recognised on the rooms occupied on daily basis and food and beverages and hotel 
related sales are accounted for at the time of sale. 
 

ii. Interest Income 
 

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis. 
 

Rental Income 
 

Rental income is recognised on an accrual basis. 
 

iii. Dividend Income 
 

Dividend income is recognised on a cash basis. 
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iv. Other Income 
 

Other income is recognised on an accrual basis. Net gains and losses of a revenue nature 

arising from the disposal of property, land and equipment and other noncurrent assets, 
including investments, are accounted for in the statement of comprehensive income, after 
deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying amount of such assets and the related 
selling expenses. Gains and losses arising from activities incidental to the main revenue 
generating activities and those arising from a group of similar transactions, which are not 
material are aggregated, reported and presented on a net basis. Any losses arising from 
guaranteed rentals are accounted for in the year of incurring the same. A provision is 
recognised if the projection indicates a loss. 

 

(o) Expenditure recognition 
 

Expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of a direct 
association between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All 
expenditure incurred in the running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant and 
equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to the income statement. For the purpose 
of presentation of the income statement, the “function of expenses” method has been 
adopted, on the basis that it presents fairly the elements of the Company’s performance. 
 

(p) Borrowing costs 
 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset 
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are 
capitalised as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed 
in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company 
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 
 

(q) Income Tax Expenses 
 

Income tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. 
 

i. Current Taxation  
 

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the 
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any 
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current tax payable also includes any 
tax liability arising from the declaration of dividends. 

  

ii. Deferred Taxation 
  

Deferred taxation is provided using the Statement of Financial Position liability method 
providing for temporary difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for 
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of 
deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the 
carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by   
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the reporting date. Deferred tax assets including those related to tax effects of income tax 
losses and credits available to be carried forward, are recognised only to the extent that it is 
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the asset can be utilised. 
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that is 
no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 
 

(r) Events after the Reporting Period 
 

All material events after the reporting date has been considered and appropriate adjustments 
or disclosures have been made in the respective Notes to the Financial Statements. 
 

(s) Cash Flow Statement 
 

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the “Indirect Method” of preparing Cash 
Flows in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 7. The cash and cash 
equivalent include cash in-hand, balances with banks. 
 

(t) Directors’ Responsibility 
 

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements. This is more fully described under the relevant clause in the Directors’ Report. 

 

4. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT EFFECTIVE AS AT REPORTING DATE 
 

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka has issued the following new Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standards which will become applicable for financial periods beginning on or after 
1st January 2014. 
 

Accordingly, these Standards have not been applied in preparing these financial statements. 
Sri Lanka Accounting Standard - SLFRS 13, “Fair Value Measurement”  
 

This SLFRS defines fair value, sets out in a single SLFRS a framework for measuring fair value; 
and requires disclosures about fair value measurements.  
 

This SLFRS will become effective for the Company from 1 April 2014. Earlier application is 
permitted.  
 

This SLFRS shall be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the annual period in which it is 
initially applied. The disclosure requirements of this SLFRS need not be applied in comparative 
information provided for periods before initial application of this SLFRS.  
   

Sri Lanka Accounting Standard – SLFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”  
 

The objective of this SLFRS is to establish principles for the financial reporting of financial 
assets and financial liabilities that will present relevant and useful information to users of 
financial statements for their assessment of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of an 
entity’s future cash flows.  
 

An entity shall apply this SLFRS to all items within the scope of LKAS 39 Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement.  

The effective date of this standard has been deferred. 
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       For the year ended 31st March  

 

2014 
 

2013 

    

Rs 

 

Rs 

5. Revenue 

    

 

Food  revenue 

 

46,287,972 

 

       

35,328,714  

 

Beverage revenue 

 

8,744,344 

 

   9,697,241  

 

Accommodation income  

 

27,691,836 

 

  40,603,215  

 

Other sales income 

 

1,028,908 

 

      656,912  

    
83,753,060 

 
86,286,082 

6. Other Operating Income 

    

 

Rent income from investment property 

 

600,000 

 

535,714 

 

Shop rent 

 

290,000 

 

308,036 

 

Profit from disposal of property, plant & equipment 

 

- 

 

151,712 

 

Write-off creditors 

 

- 

 

45,314 

    
890,000 

 
1,040,776 

7. Other Operating Expense 

    

 

Other expenses 

 

          

124,945 

 

           

245,067   

    
124,945 

 
       245,067  

8. Profit from operations  

    

 

Profit from operation is stated after charging all the expenses including the following, 

 

Directors' emoluments 

 

4,200,000  

 

         

2,400,000   

 

Salaries & wages 

 

      6,515,947  

 

    7,337,529   

 

Employees provident fund 

 

      1,160,698  

 

       511,625   

 

Employees trust fund 

 

       290,175  

 

       127,906   

 

Staff Welfare 

 

           24,000  

 

       11,387   

 

Provision for employee benefits 

 

513,691 

 

       454,261   

 

Auditors Remuneration-Audit 

 

  230,000  

 

      200,000   

  

                               -Non Audit 

 

- 

 

         50,000  

 

Depreciation& amortization 

 

    11,410,184 

 

  10,310,128   

       9. Net Finance Costs 

    9.1 Finance Income 

    

 

Exchange gain 

 

            

93,498  

 

             

42,532   

 

Interest on Fixed deposits & Savings Accounts 

 

           83,619  

 

      650,819   

    
177,117 

 
       693,351  

9.2 Finance Expenses 

    

 

Interest on lease 

 

            

18,679  

 

- 

 

Interest on term loan 

 

      2,782,972  

 

3,791,717  

 

Exchange Losses  

 

             1,247  

 

- 

 

Interest expenses on bank overdrafts 

 

          17,483  

 

           1,755  

    

      2,820,381 

 

    3,793,472  

 

Net Finance Costs 

 

   2,643,264 

 

    3,100,121  
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For the year ended 31st March  2014 

 

2013 

 
   

Rs.  

 

Rs.  
 

10 Income Tax Expenses 

    
 

 

Current tax expense  

 

        
2,605,326 

 

        
2,960,893   

 

Deferred tax asset (recognised)/reversal during the 

year 3,336,284 
 

      

(2,591,438)  

   
5,941,610 

 

369,455 
 

 
 

10.1 Reconciliation between the accounting profit and the profit for the tax purposes 
 

 
     

 

 

Accounting profit before taxation 
 

18,001,561 
 

23,907,228 
 

 

Aggregate disallowable income 
 

- 
 

(151,712) 
 

 

Aggregate disallowable expenses 
 

13,171,058 
 

10,393,029 
 

 

Aggregate allowable expenses 

 

(10,759,731) 

 

(5,711,089) 
 

 

Adjusted profit from operations for tax purposes 
 

20,412,889 
 

28,437,456 
 

 

 
Income tax charged at 

    
 

 

Standard rate @  28% 
 

          
272,613  

 
182,229  

 

Concessionary rate @ 12%(2013:10%) 

 

2,332,712 

 

2,778,664 
 

 

Current tax expense 
 

2,605,326 
 

2,960,893 
 

      
 

 
In terms of the provisions of the Inland Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006 and amendment 
thereto, the taxable profit of the Company is liable to income tax at 12%(2013:10%). 
Income Tax on other income has been provided at the normal tax rate of 28%. 

 

 

 

      
 

11 Earning Per Share 
    

 

      
 

 
The Company’s earnings per share is calculated on the profit attributable to the 
shareholders of Ramboda Falls PLC over the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding, as required by Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS 33) - 

“Earnings per share”. 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

The following reflects the earnings and share data used for the computation of “Basic 
earnings per share”.  

 Amounts used as the Numerator : 

    

 
 

     
 

 

Profit attributable to the ordinary equity holders 

 

12,059,951 

 

23,537,773  

      
 

 

Amount used as the denominator 

    

 

      
 

 

Number of ordinary shares 

 

20,000,000 

 

20,000,000  

      
 

 

Earnings per share (Rs.) 

 

0.60 

 

1.18  
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                      For the year ended 31st March 2014 
    

12. Property, Plant & Equipment 
               

   Land  Buildings  Vehicles  Furniture & 

Fittings 
 Office 

Equipment 
 

Plant & 
Machinerie

s 

 
Capital 
work in 

progress 

 Lease hold 

vehicles 
 

Total  Total 

           
2014  2013 

   
Rs 

 
Rs 

 
Rs 

 
Rs 

 
Rs 

 
Rs 

 
Rs 

 
Rs 

 
Rs  Rs 

 
Cost  

      
              

278,191

,004 
 

268,626

,781 
 

280,29

8,770 

 

Balance as at 01 

April 
113,400,000 

 
128,330,472 

 
4,277,857 

 
10,975,323 

 
3,286,584 

 
10,575,323 

 
7,345,445 

 
- 

 
278,191,004  268,626,781 

 
Additions during the year - 

 
847,691  -  5,817,843  205,431  1,500,010  19,031,223  1,227,673  28,629,871  11,014,223 

 

Disposals /Transfers during 

the year 
- 

 
7,345,445  -  -  -  -  (7,345,445)  -  -  (1,450,000) 

 
  

 
                 

  
113,400,000  136,523,608  4,277,857  16,793,166  3,492,015  12,075,333  19,031,223  1,227,673  306,820,875  278,191,004 

                 
 

  
  

 

Accumulated Depreciation 

              
 

  
  

 
Balance as at 01 April - 

 
12,343,659 

 
534,933 

 
1,910,434 

 
731,770 

 
2,430,342 

 
- 

 
- 

 
17,951,138  8,477,196 

 
Charge for the year - 

 
6,818,554  534,732  1,259,280  417,906  1,401,073  -  16,397  10,447,942  9,660,653 

 
On Disposal - 

 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  (186,712) 

 
Balance As at 31March - 

 
19,162,213  1,069,665  3,169,714  1,149,676  3,831,415  -  16,397  28,399,080  17,951,138 

                 
 

  
  

 
Carrying Amount 

                 
  

 
As at 31 March 2014 113,400,000  117,361,395  3,208,192  13,623,451  2,342,339  8,243,918  19,031,223  1,211,276  278,421,795   

   
                   

 
As at 31 March 2013 113,400,000  115,986,813  3,742,924  9,064,889  2,554,814  8,144,981  7,345,445  -    260,239,866 

   
                   

 There were no any fully depreciated assets as at 31st March 2014.  
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12.1   Freehold land and freehold building of the Company were last revalued by Mr. Francis 
Basil Hettiarachchi, an independent valuer, Chartered Valuation Surveyor, fellow member of 
the Royal Institute if Chartered surveyors if the United Kingdom and fellow member of the 
institute of Valuers in Sri Lanka as at 30th March 2011. The details of carrying values of 
revalued assets and the carrying value, if such assets were carried at historical cost less 
depreciation are as follows; 
  

Property Method of 

revaluation 
Carrying value of 
revalued assets if 

carried at 
historical cost 

Carrying value  
of revalued 
assets 2014 

Carrying value  
of revalued 
assets 2013 

Freehold Land Open market value           766,880       113,400,000       113,400,000 

Freehold Land Open market value       37,508,557       117,361,395        15,986,813  
 

12.2  Details of Company’s' Land and Building stated at valuation are indicated below: 

  

13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 2014 

 

2013 

    13.1 Computer Software Rs. 

 

Rs. 

    
 

Cost 

        
 

Acquired/ Incurred During the Year 1,630,000 

 

- 

    
 

As at 31 March 1,630,000 

 

- 

              
 

Amortization 

       
 

Amortization for the Year 
312,767 

 

- 

    
 

As at 31 March 312,767 

 

- 

     

 

Net Book Values 1,317,233 

 

- 

    14 Investment property 

       
 

Cost 

        
 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 20,989,500 

 

20,989,500 

    
 

Accumulated Depreciation 

       
 

Balance at the beining of the year 1,298,950 

 

649,475 

       

 

          432,983  

    
 

Charge for the year 649,475 

 

649,475 

    
      

 

Balance as at the end of the year                                                             1,948,425 
 

  1,298,950 
 

 

Carrying amount as at 31st March 19,041,075 

 

19,690,550 

    
      

          

 

Land & building situated at Raja Ela,Minneriya on which Peacock Hotel was built, is leased to Mr, E G D S Deshapriya on 1
st
 December 2011 & the 

company receives rent. According to LKAS 40 “Investment Property” this land has been classified as investment Property. 

According to the valuation carried out on 30
th
 March 2011 by Mr. B. Hettiarchchi an independent valuer value of the property is Rs.22,609,000/= , which 

has not been accounted and there is no significant change in fair value since then. Rent income generated from this property amounted Rs. 600,000/= for the 

current year and is accounted as other income. 

  

      

 

The open market value of the above property based on the directors valuation as at 31st March 2014 for the company was Rs. 22,609,000/= 

  
      

RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

    NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS       

       

Property Extent Location 

Freehold Land 09-1R-32P No.76, Rock Fall Estate, Nuwara-Eliya Road, Ramboda 

Freehold Building 27,305 sq.ft. No.76, Rock Fall Estate, Nuwara-Eliya Road, Ramboda 

Investment Property - Land 02A-0R-0.21P Raja Ela, Minneriya 

Investment Property - building 6,839 sq.ft. Raja Ela, Minneriya 
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RAMBODA FALLS  PLC 

      NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

          As at 31 st March     2014  
2013 

     

 

 

Rs 

 

Rs 

15 Inventories 

  

 

    

 

Food  

  

 

 

893,506 

 

671,293 

 

Cutlery 

  

 

 

704,910 

 

765,766 

 

Linen 

  

 

 

1,124,945 

 

596,320 

 

Bar Stock 

  

 

 

744,164 

 

512,643 

 

House Keeping  

  

 

 

132,844 

 

81,686 

 Stationary         5,971  -  

     

 

 

3,606,340 

 

2,627,708  

16. Trade & Other Receivables 

      

 

Trade Receivables  

  

  6,677,679 

 

7,264,785 

 

Other Receivables 

  

  103,502 

 

167,876 

 

Advances 

  

  - 

 

630,000 

 

Insurance Prepayment 

 

  54,850 

 

54,850 

 

Over paid Tax recoverable 

   

  1,231,322  - 

 

Less: Provision for impairment allowance 

     

(1,231,322) 

 

- 

     6,836,031  8,117,511 

17. Amounts due from related party 

      

 

L.S. Sigera - Director 

  

 

 

1,635,407  1,635,407 

18. 
 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 

      

 
Cash at bank 

  
 

 
959,599  13,962,720 

 

Cash in Hand 

  

 

 

801,545  942,125 

     

 

 

1,761,144  14,904,845 

 

Bank Overdraft 

  

 

 

(1,089,986)  (2,316) 

 

Cash & cash equivalents   

 

671,158 14,902,529 
 

19. 

 

Stated Capital 

       

 

    

2014 

 

2013  

  Number of shares Value of shares  Number of shares  Value of shares  

   Rs.    Rs.  

 Fully paid ordinary shares 20,000,000   100,000,020   20,000,000  100,000,020  

  20,000,000   100,000,020  

 

20,000,000 

 

100,000,020  

          
 

20. 
Employee Benefits 

   

2014 

 

2013  

 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 

 

1,011,159 

 

556,898  

 

Charge for the year 

   

428,344 

 

287,625  

 

Interest for the year 

   

85,349 

 

56,894  

 

Deficit for the year 

   

951,586 

 

109,742  

 

Balance as at the end of the year 

 

2,476,438 

 

1,011,159  

 
The gratuity liability as at 31

st
 March 2014 for the company is made based on the internally generated formula. 

 

 
          

 

The principal assumptions made are given below. 

     
 

 
  

    

2014 

 

2013 
 

 

Average salary increment 
  

  

15.87%  15.87%  

 

Discount rate 
  

  

11%  11%  

 

Retirement age 
  

  

55 years  55 years  
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RAMBODA FALLS  PLC 

       
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT           

   

 
21 INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS  

 

  

 2014  

 

 

2013 

  

 Amount   

 

 Amount   

 

 Total  

 

 Amount    Amount    Total  

  

 repayable  

 

 repayable  

   

 repayable   repayable   

  

 within 1 

year  

 

 after 1 year  

   

 within 1 

Year  

 within 1 

Year   

  

Rs.  

 

Rs.  

 

Rs.  

 

Rs.  Rs.  Rs.  

 

Finance leases (Note 21.1) 185,914 

 

678,222 

 

864,136 

 

- - 

 

- 

 

Long term loans (Note 21.2) 10,665,192 

 

8,897,934 

 

19,563,126 

 

7,665,192 14,563,126 

 

22,228,318 

  

10,851,106 

 

9,576,156 

 

20,427,262 

 

7,665,192 14,563,126 
22,228,318 

21.1   Finance leases  Balance 

 

New leases 

 

Repayment 

 

Balance Current 

 

Non-Current 

  

as at 

 

obtained 

   

as at  as at   as at  

  

01.04.2013 

     

31.03.2014  31.03.2014   31.03.2014  

  

Rs. 

 

Rs. 

 

Rs. 

 

Rs. Rs.  Rs.  

 

Hatton National Bank PLC - 

 

1,137,456 

 

(47,400) 

 

1,090,056 284,364 

 

805,692 

 

Gross Liability - 

 

1,137,456 

 

(47,400) 

 

1,090,056 284,364 

 

805,692 

 

Finance charges allocated to 

future periods 

-   

(244,599) 

 

18,679 

 

(225,920) (98,450) 

 

(127,470) 

 

 

Net liability -   892,857 

 

(28,721)   864,136 185,914 
678,222 

21.2 Long term loans  

        

 

 

Sampath Bank PLC 13,958,000 

 

6,000,000 

 

(5,584,000) 

 

14,374,000 7,584,000 

 

6,790,000 

 

Hatton National Bank PLC 8,270,318 

 

- 

 

(3,081,192) 

 

5,189,126 3,081,192 

 

2,107,934 

  

22,228,318 

 

6,000,000 

 

(8,665,192) 

 

19,563,126 10,665,192 

 

8,897,934 

21.3          
 

(a) Hatton National Bank Loan        
 

 

The Company has obtained a  development loan  amounting to Rs.4.6Mn at the interest rate of AWPLR +2.5% p.a. (to be reviewed Quarterly ) on 06/12/2010.The 

facility has been secured on Land   belongings to Mr. L.S. Sigera (the director of the Company) situated at Endremulla, Wattala. 

 The Loan is repayable in 60 equal monthly installments commencing on January 2010 and there is no grace period. 

         

(b) 

The company has obtained a development loan amounting to Rs.5 Mn at the interest rate of AWPLR+2.5% p.a. (to be reviewed quarterly) on 06/05/2010. The loan has 

been secured on Land of the Company situated at Puranagam, Minneriya. 

 The Loan is repayable in 60 equal monthly installments commencing June 2010 and there is no grace period. 

  

(c) 

The company has obtained a development loan amounting to Rs. 5.8 Mn at the interest rate of AWPLR+2.5% p.a. (to be reviewed quarterly) on 02/11/2010.The loan 

has been secured on Land belonging to the Company situated at Puranagam, Minneriya. 

 It should be repaid within 60 equal monthly installments commencing May 2011 and has grace period of 06 months. 

          
 

21.4 Sampath Bank Loan    
 

 

The company has obtained a loan amounting to Rs. 22.5 Mn at the interest rate of  AWPLR+ 5% p.a. (to be reviewed quarterly) on 23 February 2011 . The loan is 

repayable over a period of 60 months commencing March2011. The facility has been secured on Land belonging to the Company situated at Ramboda, Kotmale. 

21.5 Hatton National Bank Lease    
 

 The company has obtained a lease amounting Rs1.1Mn on 20January 2014.The lease is repayable over a period of 48 months commencing February 2014. 
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RAMBODA FALLS  PLC 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
 

As at 31st March 
  

2014 
 

2013 

     
Rs 

 
Rs 

22. Deferred Taxation 
     

       

 
Deferred Tax  Assets(Note 22.1) 

  
(297,173) 

 
(101,116) 

 
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Note 22.2) 

  
13,688,605 

 
10,156,264 

    
13,391,432 

 
10,055,148 

        
22.1 Deferred Tax Assets 

     
        
 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 
  

101,116 
 

66,828 

 
Origination of temporary differences 

  
196,057 

 
34,288 

 

 
Balance as at the end of the year 

  
297,173 

 
101,116 

        
22.2 Deferred Tax Liabilities 

     

        

 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 

  
10,156,264 

 
12,713,413 

 

Origination/(reversal) of temporary 

differences   
3,532,341 

 
(2,557,149) 

 
Balance as at the end of the year 

  
13,688,605 

 
10,156,264 

        

22.3 
Above deferred tax/liability has been 

derived as follows,       

 

Deferred tax property plant and 

equipments    
13,688,605 

 
10,156,264 

 
Deferred tax retirement benefits 

   
(297,173) 

 
(101,116) 

     
13,391,432 

 
10,055,148 

        
23. Trade & Other Payables 

      

 
Trade Payables 

  
3,013,682 

 
2,570,136 

 
Other Payables including accrued Expenses 

 
6,715,300 

 
4,131,766 

 
Welfare Fund 

  
19,724 

 
117,896 

 
VAT Payable 

  
1,148,031 

 
1,548,802 

 
Dividend Payable 

  
34,026 

 
- 

    
 

10,930,763 

 

8,368,600 

      
24. Amount Due To Related Party 

     

 
I.J.A. Karunarathna 

  
2,733,050 

 
4,233,050 

    
 

2,733,050 

 

4,233,050 

      
25. Income Tax Liability 

     

 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 

  
2,745,035 

 
1,396,472 

 
Charge for the year 

  
2,605,326 

 
2,960,893 

 
Payments Made 

  
(3,460,893) 

 
(1,612,330) 

 
Balance as at the end of the year 

  
1,889,468 

 
2,745,035 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 
       NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT         

           For the year ended 31st March  
       

           26 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

      
           
 

The Company carries out transactions in the ordinary course of its business with parties 
who are defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS 24) - 
“Related party disclosures”, the details of which are reported below.  

 
 

         
 26.1 Transactions with Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

    
           
 

According to Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS 24) - “Related party disclosures”, 
Key Management personnel (KMP) are those having authority and responsibility for 
planning and controlling the activities of the entity. Accordingly, the Directors of the 

Company (including executive and non-executive directors) and their immediate family 
members have been classified as Key Management Personnel of the Company. 

 
 
 

 
           

  

Name of the 

related Party 

Nature of the 

relationship 

Nature of the 

transactions 

Value of 

transactions 

 during the 

year 

Rs. 

Balance due from/ (to) as 

at 

31
st
 Mar 

2014 

31
st
 Mar 

2013 

L.S Sigera Director Advances 

given 

20,000 1,635,407  1,635,407 

Advances 

taken 

(20,000) 

I.J.A.Karunarathna 

Director 

Advances 

given 

- (2,733,050) (4,233,050) 

Advances 

taken 

(1,500,000) 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

           As at 31st March 

       

           

 

27    FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
  

           

 

Fair values vs. Carrying amounts 
  

           

 

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the statement of financial position, 

are as follows:   

   

   

  

2014 

 
2013 

  

  

Carrying 

 
Fair 

 
Carrying 

 
Fair 

  

  

amount 

 
value 

 
amount 

 
value 

  

  

Rs 
 

Rs 
 

Rs 
 

Rs 
  

 

Amounts carried at amortised cost 
  

 

Trade and other 

receivables 6,836,031 
 

6,836,031 
 

8,117,511 
 

8,117,511 
  

 

Amounts due from 

related party 1,635,407 

 

1,635,407 

 

1,635,407 

 

1,635,407 

  

 

Cash and cash 

equivalents 1,761,144 
 

1,761,144 
 

14,904,845 
 

14,904,845 
  

  

10,232,582 

 
10,232,582 

 

24,657,763 

 

24,657,763 

  

           

 

Liabilities carried 

at amortized cost 

         

 

Interest bearing 

borrowings 20,427,262 
 

20,427,262 
 

22,228,318 
 

22,228,318 
  

 

Amounts due to 

related parties 2,733,050 

 

2,733,050 

 

4,233,050 

 

4,233,050 

  

 

Trade and other 

payables 10,930,763 
 

10,930,763 
 

8,368,600 
 

8,368,600 
  

 

Bank over draft 1,089,986 

 

1,089,986 

 

2,316 

 

2,316 

  

  

35,181,061   35,181,061 
 

34,832,284 
 

34,832,284 
  

           

 

 

 
The  methods and  assumptions used  to  estimate the  fair  values  of the  financial  instruments are  as  follows: 

 

           

 

a) Trade and other receivables/ Trade and other payables -  The carrying  amount of these financial assets and 

liabilities approximate its fair  value  due  to  the  relatively  short  maturity of the  financial  instruments. 

 
  

   

 

          

 

b) Amount due to/due from related parties and Related party loan - The carrying  amount due to and due from related 

parties approximate its fair  value  due  to  the  relatively  short  maturity of the  financial  instruments. Interest rate 
on Realated party loan has been obtained at market rate. 

  

   

           

 

c) 'Interest bearing borrowings - All bank borrowings have variable interest rates determined under the contract, 
which reflects the current market interest rate. Hence the carrying amount of such financial instrument 

approximates its fair value. 
  

   

   

   

 
d) Bank Overdraft - The carrying amount of bank overdrafts approximates fair value due to the relatively short 

maturity of the financial instruments.   

   

            
  



 

54 Annual Report  of Ramboda Falls PLC -2013/2014 

 

RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

      NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS       

           For the year ended 31st March 

          

 

28  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

 

      Overview 

       

 
 

        

 

The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments. 

  

 

1. Credit risk 

   

 

2. Liquidity risk 

     

 

3. Market risk 

     

          

 
This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's 

objectives , policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's management of capital. 

Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout this financial statement.  

 

          

 

Risk management framework 

 

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk 

management frame work. 

The Audit committee has overseen how management monitors compliance with the risk management policies, 

Procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework. 

          

 

28.1 Credit Risk 

  

          

 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument 

fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers. 

 

          

 

28.1.1 Exposure to credit risk 

 

          

 
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to 

credit risk at the reporting date was 

 
          

 

As at 31st December 

  

2014 

 

2013 

   
   

Rs. 

 

Rs. 

         

 

Trade and Other Receivables 

  

6,836,031 

 

8,117,511 

 

Amounts due from related party 

  

1,635,407 

 

1,635,407 

 

Cash at bank 

   

959,599 

 

13,962,720 

      
9,431,037 

 
23,715,638 

 

Mitigation of Credit Risk 
     Trade Receivables 

    
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, 

management also considers the demographics of the Company's customer base, including the default risk of the industry in 

which customers operate, as these factors may have an influence on credit risk. 

 

The Company has established a credit policy under which each customer is analysed individually for creditworthiness, 

before the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Purchase limits are established for 

each customer, which represents the maximum open amount without requiring specific approval; these limits are reviewed 

annually. 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

      NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS       

           For the year ended 31st March  

       

             28. Financial  Risk Management (Cont.) 

     

 

 

Impairment of trade receivables 

as at 31st March 

 
Neither past due nor impaired 

 

2014 

 
1–30 days 

    

4,957,709 

31–60 days 

    

1,107,460 

61–90 days 

    

243,195 

91–120 days 

    

105,442 

121 above 

    

263,873 

      

6,677,679 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

 

 

The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 90 days are still 

collectible in full, based on historic payment behavior and extensive analysis of customer. 

  

 

 

Amounts due from related party 

 
This is amount due from L S Sigera Rs. 1,635,407. This will settle in the 2014/2015 financial year. 

 

 

 

 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

 
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs.959,599 as at 31 March 2014 (2013: Rs 13,962,720), which 

represents its maximum credit exposure on these assets. The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank and 

financial institutions with good credit ratings. 

  28.2 Liquidity risk 

 

Liquidity risk' is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its 

financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.  

 

Cash flow forecasting is done by the Company on a regular basis. The finance division monitors rolling forecasts 

of the Company's liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while 

maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that the Company 

does not breach borrowing limits or covenants on any of its borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into 

consideration the Company’s debt financing plans, covenant compliance, compliance with internal balance sheet 

ratio targets and, if applicable external regulatory or legal requirements. 

 

The following are the contractual maturities of financial assets and liabilities 
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Management of liquidity risk 
 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as 
they fall due. The company had access cash & cash equivalent s of Rs.1,761,144. Trade & 
other receivables Rs. 6,836,031 will generate cash inflow to the company. 
 

 
  

RAMBODA FALLS PLC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

            For the year ended 31 March 2013 

     

            28. Financial  Risk Management (Cont.) 

     

 

As at 31st March 2014 

        

       
Contractual cash flows 

       Carrying 

amount   

 6 months or 

less 

 6-12 months  1-2  

years 

 2-5 years More than 

 5 years 

Financial Assets 

         Trade & Other Receivables 

  

6,836,031 6,836,031 - - - - 

Related Party Receivables 

  

1,635,407 1,635,407 - - - - 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

  

1,761,144 1,761,144 - - - 

 

    
10,232,582 10,232,582 - - - - 

            Financial Liabilities 
Interest Bearing Borrowings 

  

20,427,262 5,423,458 5,427,648 8,897,934 678,222 - 

Trade & Other Payables 

  

10,930,763 10,930,763 - - - - 

Related Party Payables 

  

2,733,050 2,733,050 - - - - 

Bank overdrafts 
   

1,089,986 1,089,986 - - - - 

    
35,181,061 20,177,257 5,427,648 8,897,934   

               

678,222   - 

            

 
Excess Liquidity 

   
(24,948,479) (9,944,675) (5,427,648) (8,897,934)   (678,222)   - 

         As at 31st March 2013 
    

Contractual cash flows 

     Carrying 

amount 

6 months or 

less 

6-12 months 1-2 

years 

2-5 years More than 

5 years 

Financial Assets 

         Trade & Other 

Receivables 
  

8,117,511 7,949,635 167,876 - - - 
Related Party Receivables 

  

1,635,407 1,635,407 - - - - 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

  

14,904,845 14,904,845 - - - - 

   
24,657,763 24,489,887 167,876 - - - 

           Financial Liabilities 
Interest Bearing 

Borrowings 

  

22,228,318 3,832,596 3,832,596 7,665,192 6,897,934 - 

Trade & Other Payables 

  

8,368,600 8,250,704 117,896 - - - 

Related Party Payables 

  

4,233,050 4,233,050 - - - - 

Bank overdrafts 

   

2,316 2,316 - - - - 

   
34,832,284 16,318,666 3,950,492 7,665,192 6,897,934 - 

           Excess Liquidity 

   
(10,174,521) 8,171,221 (3,782,616) (7,665,192) (6,897,934) - 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

        NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS          

            For the year ended 31 March 2013 
       

            28. Financial  Risk Management (Cont.) 

       

            

 
28.3. Market Risk 

        

            

 
 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates affecting 

the Company's Income or the value of its holding instruments. The objective of market risk management is to 

manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.   

            

 

28.3.1 Currency Risk 

        

            

 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument fluctuating, due to 

changes in foreign exchange rates.  

 

 
The company, as at the reporting date, does not hold 'Financial Instruments' denominated in currencies other than 

its functional  / reporting currency, hence does not get exposed to currency risk arising from transaction of such 

balances in to the functional / reporting currency, which is Sri Lankan Rupees.  

 

            

 

28.3.2 Interest Rate Risk 

      

            

 
Interest rate risk to the Company's earnings and economic value of equity ("EVE") arising from adverse 

movements in interest rates. The Company's interest bearing financial liabilities are factored on variable rates of 

interest, hence the Company is exposed to interest rate risk.  

 

            

 
Interest Rate Risk Profile 

        

            

 
At the end of the reporting period, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments 

was as follows. 

 

            

 
As at 31st   March 

      
2014 2013 

            

 

Variable rate instruments 

        

 

 

Financial liabilities 

      

20,427,262 22,228,318 

 

 

28.3.2.1 Sensitivity Analysis 

         

 
A change of 1% in interest rates at the end of the reporting period would have increased / (decreased) profit or 

loss of the group by the amounts shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.  

 

          

Profit/ (loss) 

 

Variable rate instruments 

  

1% increase 1% Decrease 

          

 

 31st March 2014 

 31st March 2013 
      

(204,273) 

(222,283) 

204,273 

222,283 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

       NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS         

           For the year ended 31st March  
       

           29 Events Occurring After The Reporting Date 

     
           
 

There were no material events occurring after the reporting date as at 31st March 
2014 that require adjustments to or disclosure in the Financial Statements.  

  
           30 Capital Commitments And Contingent Liabilities 

    
           
 

There have been no Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments outstanding as at the 
reporting date. 
 

 31 Comparative Information 

       
           
 

Comparative Information has been reclassified where necessary to confirm to current 
years presentation. 
 

 32 Directors Responsibilities 
       

           
 

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 
Financial Statements. 
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Share Holder Information 
 

The information presented here is meant to give you the reader, a clear picture of our 
share holder profile and related demographics as well as performance of share holders in 
the market. 
 
The Distribution of Share Holders as at 31. 03.2014 
 

Share holding category  No. of share holders No. of shares % 
1                     to         1,000  308 68,412 0.34 
1,001            to       10,000  79 309,844 1.55 
10,001          to    100,000 23 620,710 3.11 
100,001      to  1,000,000 3 1,109,750 5.55 
1,000,001  to10,000,000 4 17,891,284 89.45 
Total 417 20,000,000 100% 
 
Categories of share Holders  
     No. of share holders 
Individual     407 
Institutions    10 
 
Share Price Movements during the year 
    Price Rs. 
High     16.90   
Lowest     11.50 
Closing     14.40 
 
Share Holding as at 31st March 2014               Percentage 
 
Public Holding                                                27.37% 
Other                      72.63%               
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20 Major shareholders of the Company as at 31st 
March 2014 

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Shareholding 
(%) 

Mr. L S Sigera 7,080,700 35.40 

Mr. I J A Karunarathna 7,080,700 35.40 

Miss. S H Karunarathna 1,929,884 9.65 

Mr. P D Panagoda 1,800,000 9.00 

Mrs. P K Amaradasa 597,216 2.99 

Mrs. G C H Gamage 312,534 1.56 

Mr. W M S Karunarathna 200,000 1.00 

Mr. Ono Teruaki 100,000 0.50 

Mr. Takashi Igarashi 100,000 0.50 

Richard Pieris Financial Services(PVT)Ltd – P K 
Amaradasa 51,482 0.26 

Mr. L Y Dharmasena 27,334 0.14 

Mr. H W M Woodward 25,000 0.13 

Mrs. S G J Fernando 25,000 0.13 

Miss. P N S Gomes 25,000 0.13 

Mr. P N C Gomes 25,000 0.13 

Mr. W M C D Senevirathna 24,919 0.12 

Mr. S Ishizuka 24,679 0.12 

Mr. G C Goonetilleke 21,000 0.11 

Mr. P Sarathchandra 20,000 0.10 

Mr. V N D Wickramasinghe 20,000 0.10 

Total 19,490,448 97.45 
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Six Year Summary 

  

 

 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/2014 

TRADING RESULTS 

     

 

Revenue Rs. (‘000)  13,407  13,161  38,567  70,025 86,286 83,753 

Profit before income tax (Rs’000)  1,381  2,109  5,373  11,639 23,907 18,002 

Income tax (Rs.’000)     (349)     ( 301)  (1,431)  (1,732) (369) (5,942) 

Profit  after taxation (Rs’000)    1,031  1,808  3,942  9,907 23,538 12,060 

            

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES           

Stated Share capital (Rs’000) - -     100,000  100,000 100,000 100,000 

Reserves  (Rs.’000)  -  -  124,316 135,034 158,572 159,681 

Shareholder’s Funds(Rs.’000) ( 12,306) ( 10,497)  222,652  233,370 258,572 259,681 

            

ASSETS EMPLOYED           

Current Assets (Rs.’000) 2,442 2,177  7,834  10,560 27,285 13,839 

Current Liabilities (Rs.’000) (21,213) (23,867)  (37,682)  (20,583) (23,014) (27,494) 

Property, Plant & Equipment (Rs.’000) 10,969 14,993 280,299 280,490 279,930 298,780 

Long term Liabilities (Rs.’000) (4,504) (3,801)  (27,799)  (37,096) (25,629) (25,444) 

     

  

RATIOS & STATISTICS           

Number of Shares (’000) - -  20,000  20,000 20,000 20,000 

Basic Earnings /(Loss) per share X - -      0.20         0.50 1.18 0.60 

Net Assets Value per share Rs. - - 11.13 11.67 12.93 12.98 

Current Ratio (Times)   0.12       0.09       0.21         0 .51 1.18  0.51 
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Corporate Information 
 

Name of the Company Ramboda Falls PLC 
 

Status &Legal Form A quoted Public Company with limited liability 
incorporated in Sri Lanka 
 

Company Registration No.  PV/PB 8234 PQ 
 

Board of Directors  Mr. Takashi Igarashi 
Mr. Liyanage Sasanka Sigera 
Mr. Imiyage Jagath Ananda Karunarathna 
Mr. W M Saman karunarathna 
Mr. Pattiyage Namal Chrishantha Gomes 
Mr. Peter Stewart 
 

Audit Committee Mr. Namal Gomes–Independent Non-Executive 
Director 
Mr. Saman Karunarathna– Independent Non-Executive 
Director 
 

Remuneration Committee Mr. Saman Karunarathna–Independent Non-Executive 
Director 
Mr. Namal Gomes–Independent Non-Executive 
Director 
 

Secretaries & Registrars SSP Corporate Services (Pvt) Limited 
101, Inner Flower Road, 
Colombo 03. 
 

Registered Office No.76, Rock Fall Estate,  
Nuwara- Eliya Road 
Ramboda. 
 

External Auditors   KPMG, Chartered Accountants, 
32A, Sir Mohomed Macan Markar Mawatha, P O Box 
186, Colombo 03. 
 

Bankers  Hatton National Bank PLC 
Sampath Bank PLC 
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

Notice of Meeting 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF RAMBODA FALLS PLC WILL BE 

HELD AT THE SASAKAWA HALL, NO.04, 22ND LANE, COLOMBO ON 26TH SEPTEMBER 2014 AT 09.30 A.M. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

AGENDA 

1. To receive and consider the Annual Report of the Board of Directors on the State of Affairs of 
the Company and the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2014 
with the Report of the Auditors thereon. 

 
2. To re-elect Pattiyage Namal Chrishantha Gomes who in terms of Articles 85 of the Articles of 

Association of the Company retires by rotation at the Annual General Meeting as a Director. 
 
3. To re-elect Mr. Peter Stewart who in terms of Articles 85 of the Articles of Association of the 

Company retires by rotation at the Annual General Meeting as a Director. 
 

4. To re-elect  Mr.Pathirananehalage Sarathchandra who in terms of Articles 93 of the Articles of 
Association of the Company retires at the Annual General Meeting as a Director. 

 
5.  To re-appoint M/s. KPMG, Chartered Accountants as Auditors to the Company and authorize the 

Directors to determine their remuneration. 

6.   To authorize the Directors to determine donations for the year 2014 / 2015 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF 

RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

S S P CORPORATE SERVICES (PRIVATE) LIMITED  

 

SECRETARIES 

Colombo 

Date: 29th August 2014 

 

Notes: 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and 
vote instead of him/her.  Such Proxy need not be a member of the Company.  

 
2. A Form of Proxy accompanies this notice. 
 
3. The  completed  Form  of  Proxy  should  be deposited  at the Registered Office  of  the  Company 

at No.76, Rock Estate, NuwaraEliya Road, Ramboda not later than 48 hours before the time 
appointed for the meeting. 
 

4. Shareholders attending the meeting are kindly requested to bring with them their National 
Identity Card or other similar form of identification for production at the reception desk.   
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RAMBODA FALLS PLC 

FORM OF PROXY 
 

I/We*............……....................…………............................................…………………................................ 

of ..........................……………...................................………………..........being a member/*members of  

Ramboda Falls PLC hereby appoint 

Mr.Takashi Igarashi        of Colombo or failing him 

Mr. Liyanage SasankaSigera     of Colombo or failing him 

Mr. Imiyage Jagath Ananda Karunaratne    of Colombo or failing him 

Mr. Pattiyage Namal Chrishantha Gomes    of Colombo or failing him 

Mr.Peter Stewart       of Colombo or failing him 

Mr. Pathirannehalage Sarathchandra    of Colombo or failing him 

 

Mr/Ms …………....…………................………………………...………………………………………...… 

of………………………………………………………………..………………………………………… as my/*our Proxy to represent 
me/*us and to vote as indicated below on my/*our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 
to be held on  26

h
  September   2014 and at any adjournment thereof and at every poll which may be 

taken in consequence of the aforesaid Meeting. 

         
      FOR   AGAINST 

1. To receive and consider the Annual Report of the Board of 

Directors on the State of Affairs of the Company and the 

Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31
st

 March, 

2014 with the Report of the Auditors thereon. 
 

2.         To re-elect Mr.Pattiyage Namal Chrishantha Gomes who in terms 
of Articles 85 of the Articles of Association of the Company retires 
by rotation at the Annual General Meeting as a Director  

 

3. To re-elect Mr. P. Stewart who in terms of Articles 85 of the 
Articles of Association of the Company retires by rotation at the 
Annual General Meeting as a Director. 

 

4. To re-elect Mr.Pathirannehalage Sarathchandra who in terms of 
Articles 93 f the Articles of Association of the Company retires at 
the Annual General Meeting as a Director 

 

5. To re-appoint M/s.KPMG Chartered Accountants as    Auditors to 
the Company and authorize the Directors to determine their 
remuneration. 

 

6. To authorize the Directors to determine donations for the Year 
2014 / 2015. 
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As witness my/our hand/this …………………. day of ………….. Two Thousand and Fourteen. 

Signature ……….……………… 

Note: 

Instructions as to completion appear on the reverse hereto. Please delete the 
inappropriate words, and mark ‘X’ in the appropriate cages to indicate your instructions 
as to voting. 
A proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS AS TO COMPLETION OF FORM OF PROXY  

1. Kindly perfect the Form of Proxy by filling in legibly your full name and address, 
your instructions as to voting, by signing in the space provided and filling in the 
date of signature. 

 
2. Please indicate with an ‘X’ in the cages provided how your proxy is to vote on the 

Resolutions.  If no     indication is given the Proxy in his/her discretion may vote as 

he/she thinks fit. 

3. The  completed  Form  of  Proxy  should  be  deposited  at  the  Registered  Office  of  
the Company, No.76, Rock Estate, Nuwara Eliya Road,Ramboda not less than 48 
hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting. 

 
4. If the form of proxy is signed by an attorney, the relative Power of Attorney should 

accompany the completed Form of Proxy for registration, If such Power of 
Attorney has not already been  registered with the Company.  

 

             Note: 

If the shareholder is a Company or body corporate, Section 138 of the Companies Act No. 
07 of 2007 applies to shareholders of Ramboda Falls PLC and Section 138 provides for 
representation of Companies at meeting of other Companies. A Corporation, whether a 
Company within the meaning of this Act or not, may where it is a member of another 
corporation, being a company within the meaning of this Act, by resolution of its Directors 
or other governing body authorise such person as it thinks fit to act as its representative 
at any meeting of the Company. A person authorised as aforesaid shall be entitled to 
exercise the same power on behalf of the Corporation which it represents as that 
Corporation could exercise if it were an Individual shareholder of that other Company. 
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